

## Re: Pension Asset at PD&G tomorrow

---

**From:** "Orsini, Steve (CAB)" </o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=orsini, steve (cab)306">  
**To:** "Bromm, William (CAB)" <william.bromm2@ontario.ca>  
**Date:** Wed, 19 Oct 2016 12:57:06 -0400

---

OK to proceed. We need to talk about this.

Steve Orsini

-----  
Sent from my BlackBerry Priv

On Oct 19, 2016 12:53 PM, "Bromm, William (CAB)" <William.Bromm2@ontario.ca> wrote:  
TBS appears to be going to PD&G tomorrow to discuss the pension asset panel work. Do you need to talk to them before PD&G, or would you like to meet after and talk about the broader accounting strategy?